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March 3, 2023 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: March 2, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your March 2, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on March 2, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building 
Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential 
construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the date of this 
request" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Permits Issued from February 2, 2023 - March 3, 2023. (2 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fr aom of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org > 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:45 AM 
Thomas Syron 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the date of this request. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. 

If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension request. 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 

Thomas Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office 630-668-0110 
Fax 630-668-0932 
Cell 224-454-1148 
Email tsyron@smart265.org 



Location Municipality User Status Application Recv'd Applicant Role Contractor Project/ Activity Desc Line 2 
628 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/02/2023 GNRLCNTR RIDGLELAND CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC. OPENING WALL 
833 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/02/2023 GNRLCNTR OMEGA PRO PROPERTIES LLC FIRE ALARM 
1301 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/02/2023 REMODEL 
480 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/03/2023 
1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/06/2023 GNRLCNTR BOS INSTALL COMMERCIAL FURNITURE 
840 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/06/2023 GNRLCNTR PARKER ELECTRIC COMPANY LOW VOLT WIRING 
225 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/06/2023 GNRLCNTR MIDWEST MECHANICAL R/R 2 EXISTING MAKE UP AIR 
595 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/06/2023 GNRLCNTR MR MAINTENANCE INC. UPGRADE PLUMBING 
18 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/07/2023 TENNANT DRYWALL 
18 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE FINALED 02/07/2023 GNRLCNTR BATES PLUMBING R/R WATER HEATER 
1410 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/08/2023 GNRL CNTR ASTI HOME REPAIR, LLC R/R RTU 
325 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/09/2023 GNRL CNTR ESSCOE LLC ADDISTIONS TO FIRE ALARM 
229 WEST GRAND AVENUE K BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/13/2023 GNRLCNTR OLYMPIK SIGNS, INC. SIGN 
720 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE CLOSED BY INSPECTOR O'U14/2023 GNRLCNTR MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION SITE FANCING 
840 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/14/2023 GNRLCNTR MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION SITE FENCING 
720 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/14/2023 GNRLCNTR CNCGRAPHICS LTD WALL MOUNTED & FREESTANDING SIGNS 
840 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/14/2023 GNRLCNTR CNCGRAPHICS LTD SIGN 
1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/lS/2023 ELECT CONTINENTAL ELECTRICAL COMPANY CABLING· LOW VOLT 
l!OWESTGATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/15/2023 GNRLCNTR TECHVICAN ROOFING INC FLAT ROOF 
225 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/16/2023 GNRL CNTR SMG SECURITY SYSTEMS FIRE ALARM 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 707 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/16/2023 ELECT ELECTRIC PANEL UPDATE 
621 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/16/2023 GNRLCNTR GULLO INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORP SPRAY BOOTH 
785 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/16/2023 GNRLCNTR ABC WATERPROOFING EXPERTS, INC. ME22ANINE INSTALLATION 
210 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/20/2023 GNRLCNTR BELLA DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION SFH NEW CONSTRUCTION 
621 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/20/2023 GNRLCNTR CREA Tl VE LED SIGNS SIGN 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 302 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/21/2023 GNRLCNTR A ACCURATE ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL WORK 
422 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/21/2023 GNRLCNTR U.S. WATERPROOFING SUMP PIPE 
601 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/21/2023 AGENT PRECISION WAREHOUSE DESIGN RACKING 
647 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/21/2023 GNRLCNTR SIGN ARTIST INC. SIGN 
818 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/22/2023 GNRLCNTR SATURN HEATING COOLING & ELECTRICAL SERV GENERATOR 
253 WEST WILLIAM STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/22/2023 TENNANT KRUPA ELECTRIC ROOM DEMO 
ll20 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/22/2023 GNRL CNTR ALLEGIANT FIRE PROTECTION LLC FIRE ALARM 
350 NORTH MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/23/2023 PLUMBER BACKFLOW DEVICE 
260 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/24/2023 OWNER ELECTRIC BOX 
595 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/24/2023 GNRLCNTR MR MAINTENANCE INC. DEMO OFFICE 
439 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 02/27/2023 GNRLCNTR HARRIS EXTERIORS & MORE INC. R/R ROOF HOME & GARAGE 
1068 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BEN SENVI LL E ACTIVE 02/27/2023 GNRLCNTR VILLAGE SEWER & PLUMBING INC. SEWER CLEAN OUT 
1001 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 02/27/2023 GNRLCNTR MCNELLY SERVICES INC. REPAIR TRUCK IMPACT 


